

Hello! My name is Dylan Lipp, an artist who works with graphic design, character/creature design, storytelling, music composition, and I often times combine these to create some pretty cool pieces and experiences. Below you can find more information about my skills and experience.

#### **EDUCATION**

Rush-Henrietta Senior High School (2018-2021) Henrietta NY, USA **Graduated June 2021** 

Monroe Community College, Graphic Design A.A.S. (2021-2024) **Brighton NY, USA Graduated May 2024** 

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

Poseidon Systems, March 2021 - Present **Production Associate: Manufactured** components for wind turbines and helped in the shipping department.

Michael's, Oct. 2023 - Sept. 2024 **Team Member: Experience on cash** register, stocking shelves, answering calls, and helping customers.

## **SKILLS**

Organization, problem-solving, storytelling, world-building, writing, creativity, consistency, writing/vocabulary/grammar, color usage, music composition, style replication, technological literacy, quick learning, conceptualization, fine-tuning, critique.v

## HONORS & AWARDS

**Honor Roll and High Honor Roll throughout** high school, repeatedly made MCC Dean's List, and made RIT Dean's List in fall 2024.

**Recipient of the Louis Armstrong Jazz Award** at RH Senior High School.

Attained Black Belt in Karate (2009-2019).

**Intucted into the Tri-M Music Honor Society** (2019-2021).

# SOFTWARE SKILLS

- Adobe Illustrator: Very Confident
- **Adobe Photoshop: Very Confident**
- **Adobe InDesign: Very Confident**
- **Adobe After Effects: Confident**
- **Clip Studio Paint: Very Confident**
- **Procreate: Very Confident**
- **Canva: Very Confident**



dylanlipp.com



+1 (585) 404-1598



dylan.lipp@me.com